QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS REPORT-2

To: Bidders
From: UNDP Syria
Subject: RFQ -21-21
Reference:

Date: 12-5-2022

UNDP Syria Procurement Unit received question regarding the above subject. This question is
documented below with respective answers.
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Question 1:

The following item:

Providing and extending and installing 16mm2 copper bare
In annex 1 mentioned as 3150 m

In annex 3 mentioned as 3500 m
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Answer 1:.
. the quantity is as BOQ 3500 m
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Question 2
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Can you specify the technical specs regarding 16mm and 25 mm copper bars?

Answer 2
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The bidder must provide copper bars with 16 and 25 mm and compatible to DOE norms.

Question 3
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Will there be a permanent representative from the Directorate of Electricity during the
implementation and experimentation processes?

Answer 3
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A committee will be formed that includes representatives of UNDP and the beneficiary to follow
up on the implementation of the work.

Question 4

Jlee V1 {lan i (o€ S 23] Jla 8 5 OIS £ g piall a3 ol adaite (S Jlae U el 220N s Ja
3 ) o Al e dalival e

Will the work be partially received for each section, or will the entire project be received?
Answer 4
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One single payment will be upon delivering and testing all the equipment by the supervising
committee as it is mentioned in the general conditions.

Question 5
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What is meant conducting periodic maintenance every three month?
Answer 5:
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To make sure that the lighting devices and the panels work properly .

Question 6
€ 2 i) 8 el aaddly UNDP 58 ) (Saall (3 Ja & 9l CJL.A (121 3Ly 3 yeal 2l i) da A
Is it possible for UNDP submit import license?

Answer 6

Szl elae e Jasmmel) cMegusd oty Ladly shatasl il pis Y JladYl ol



UNDP does not offer import license but provides facilities for customs exemption.

Question 7
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What test certificates are required for the devices?
Answer?7
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The required is a test certificate from the company that produces the lighting devices. Usually,
they attach it with the data sheet.
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